



MINUTES

Attendees: Chris McIntyre, Stephenie Karsten, Jamie Aeichele, Jill Rauda, Kristine Cassie, Melissa Irwin, Kayla Poole, Tabatha Beggs, Krista Gaskell,

**CES School Council & Friends of Society Minutes
September 16, 2020
6:30 pm**

Colleen Beck, Aaron Moffat, Melissa Moffat, Jackie Geneau, Meghan Rodgers

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action/Feedback
1. Call to Order	1.0 Jill called to order 6:30 pm.	
2. Preliminaries 2.1 Approval of Agenda 2.2 Approval of Sept 2020 Minutes	2.1 Jill motioned, Stephenie seconded 2.2 Jill motioned to approve minutes, Kayla seconded.	
3. Reports 3.1 Palliser School Board Report 3.2 Principal's Report 3.3 Vice Principal's Report 3.4 Community Report	3.1 Outbreak at Coalhurst Good News Centre, 1 case linked to CHS to a grade 12 student. AHS and Palliser are supporting school with contract tracing; we will see how the next week or so plays out whether it spreads. If anyone has questions please feel free to contact Kristine with any questions or concerns by email or phone - 403-715-5242 3.2 Cohorts are separating to single class recess, 6 regions are now in place instead of 3. CES raised around \$2200 for the Terry Fox Run this year. Thank you to all the donated and sponsored. Orange shirt day – classes worked on the why's with the impact of residential school. Strength in on going education of the impacts and making changes. Hydroponics waiting on a new bulb, Thank you to Melissa Irwin for writing the grant for the Nutritower, Aquaponics will start germinating seeds. CES students will start composting, with the nutrition program starting back up on Tuesday. Classes will be using their fridges for nutrition program and having one classroom contact person handing out to each student. Hot meal program is not moving forward at this time. 3.3 Student Leadership started up and the students will be meeting once a week. Students are working in their cohorts and have selected sub committees to work. Lynx Gear shop is up, link was sent out via email. First order is due October	

	<p style="text-align: center;">16th, second order to follow. 3.4 Nothing reported.</p>	
<p>4. School Council Business</p> <p>4.1 Council Chairperson</p> <p>A. Council Goals/Priorities</p> <p>I. Playground Enhancements</p> <p>ii. Electric Pencil Sharpeners</p> <p>iii. Leveled Reading Books</p> <p>B. Highway Cleanup</p> <p>C. Community Grant</p> <p>D. Celebrations/Holidays Ideas</p> <p>4.2 Report from Society</p> <p>A. Bacon Fundraiser</p> <p>B. CES Gear</p>	<p>4.1 A. Council Goals/Priorities</p> <p>I. Playground Enhancements – Hoping to fund a shed or sheds for loose parts play and phys ed equipment. Loose parts play is an opportunity for kids to use their imaginations to play and create using the loose play parts on the playground. Students will sign out equipment and return when they are done.</p> <p>ii. Electric Pencil Sharpeners – Teachers have requested an electric pencil sharpener for each classroom.</p> <p>iii. Leveled Reading Books - As part of the school's Literacy goal, the school would like A-H level reading books for each classroom.</p> <p>B. Highway Cleanup - \$1800 was raised for CES during our annual highway cleanup. We will be looking for more volunteers in May of 2021.</p> <p>C. Community Grant – Applying for a grant for the loose play parts supplies. Grant is in the process of being finished.</p> <p>D. Celebrations/Holiday Ideas – Halloween goodie bag supplies for each student, for their Halloween class celebrations.</p> <p>4.2 Report from Society</p> <p>A. Bacon Fundraiser – 11lb box of fresh bacon from Calgary \$70.00 we need to sell a minimum of 100 boxes, each box makes \$15 for the school. Details to follow through email, Facebook.</p> <p>B. CES Gear – Left over CES gear from last year, are being sold and raffled off to the students. Lots of tshirts available, please contact Kayla Poole if interested in purchasing.</p>	<p>Stephenie motioned to take to society for \$900 to be spent on tetherball posts, Melissa Irwin seconded and all in favor.</p> <p>Stephenie motioned to take to society to move forward with grant application for loose parts play supplies, Melissa Irwin seconded and all in favor.</p> <p>Melissa Irwin motioned to take to society for \$500 to be spent on electric pencil sharpeners, Kayla seconded and all in favor.</p> <p>Melissa Irwin motioned to take to society for \$\$ for leveled reading books for each classroom, Kayla seconded and all in favor.</p> <p>Melissa Irwin motioned to take to society for up to \$900 for Halloween</p>

		goodie bag supplies, Melissa Moffat seconded and all in favor.
5. Bouquets	Jill sent bouquet to Stephenie for Co Chairing for the last 2 year. Jill sent bouquet to Melissa Irwin for taking on the grant writing. Jill sent bouquet to Chris for all the laps he ran during the Terry Fox Run	
6. Next Meeting Date & Adjournment	The next CES Council and Friends of Society meeting date is set for Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at 6:30pm. Jill made a motion to adjourn meeting at 7:36pm, Stephenie seconded, all in favor vote.	